

Re: Fw: Finalisation of SKV 6604Y

Edwin SgGarage <edwin@sugarage.com>

Tue 8/3/2021 11:35 PM

To: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto) <huizhen@lkkauto.com>; Janice Kee <janice.kee@ksteoptr.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; TG Lim (LKK Auto) <TeowGuan@lkkauto.com>

ok

On 2/8/2021 11:08 am, Hui Zhen (LKK Auto) wrote:

Dear Edwin,

Kindly confirm.

Best Regards,

Hui Zhen | Case Handler**LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd**Phone: 6256-3561 | email: huizhen@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: TG Lim (LKK Auto) <TeowGuan@lkkauto.com>**Sent:** Thursday, July 29, 2021 12:20 PM**To:** edwin@sugarage.com <edwin@sugarage.com>**Cc:** Hui Zhen (LKK Auto) <huizhen@lkkauto.com>**Subject:** FW: Finalisation of SKV 6604Y**Without Prejudice**

Hi Edwin,

Please ignore the earlier email, because of typo error.

My apologies.

Attached is the adjusted estimate of SKV 6604Y

Recommended COR is LS **\$2,250.00** with 6 repair days, subjected to the approval of the insurance company.

Please confirm the acceptance of our COR offer and send the LOD to our Case Handler Ms Hui Zhen ASAP.

Best Regards,

TG Lim | Automotive Assessor**LKK Auto Consultants**Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: TeowGuan@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: TG Lim (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, 29 July, 2021 11:59 AM
To: edwin@sgggarage.com
Cc: Hui Zhen (LKK Auto)
Subject: Finalisation of SKV 6604Y

Without Prejudice

Hi Edwin,

Attached is the adjusted estimate of SKV 6604Y

Recommended COR is LS \$2,550.00 with 6 repair days, subjected to the approval of the insurance company.

Please confirm the acceptance of our COR offer and send the LOD to our Case Handler Ms Hui Zhen ASAP.

Best Regards,

TG Lim | Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: TeowGuan@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)